REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE)

Date 05/06/03 Docket NOMD‘{—QQ J-Tj:

1. Division Name/Staff Name__ Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/McCoy

4
2. OPR__CMP/McCoy 5&\1‘"\

3. OCR___Legal Services

4, suggested Docket Title Request for Cancellation of Interexchange Certificate No. 4820 by

TVMAX Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a OpTel, effective 12/31/02.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX_ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo
State of Florida Public Service Commission
Capitai Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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C4SsT L

Re: TVMAX Telecommunications, Inc. dba OpTel, and
OpTel, Inc., dba OpTel
) 7
L7510k

Dear Ms. Bayo:
for updating information for the referenced

This office has received
companies relative to the Master Commission Directory of Regulated Utilities. Please
be advised again that neither company provides regulated utility services in the state of

Florida.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter and please do not hesitate to

contact me with any questions or comments you may have
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COMPANY INFORMATION
AS OF 05/06/2003

TYMAX Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a OpTel (T1592)

Location address

OpTel
1850 E. Hallandale Beach Blvd., #700
Hallandale, FL 33009-4636

Requlation date
03/18/1997

Certificate(s)
4820

Corporate type

Corporation

Services provided

FBC, RES




MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION
AS OF 05/06/2003

TVMAX Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a OpTel (TI592)

Mailing name

OpTel

Company code
TI592

Mailing address

OpTel
1111 West Mockingbird Lane, Suite 1000
Dallas, TX 75247-5010

INTERNET E-mail address

mkatzens@optelinc.com

Web site

http://www.optelinc.com

Federal Employee Identification (FEID) Number
95-4498704

Company Tiaison(s)

Michael E. Katzenstein, Vice President and General Counsel, (214) 634-3824

Floyd Self, Attorney, (850) 222-0720



Jackie Gilchrist

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 3:11 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TI592 - TVMax's reqyest for cancellation

Spoke to Mr. Wilkinson today. He is mailing in raf's and p and i. I am opening
cancellatin docket for the IXC today.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 2:01 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: TIS592 - TVMax's reqgyest for cancellation

I am referring to the letter from Stephen Wilkinson dated 4/2/03 from TVMax
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a OpTel.

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 1:33 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TI59%92 - TVMax's regyest for cancellation

Jackie,

I locked up the company code and this is an Application for IXC not a cancellation. They
don't owe Raf's yet. Now Trex Communication is a new cancellation that I just opened a
docket on and they have been contacted because they owe $3 in p & i. 1Is this the company
you meant?

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 12:29 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: TI59%92 - TVMax's reqgyest for cancellation

Has company been contacted that it has to pay RAFs before its certificate can be canceled?



Complete Name:

Mailing Name:
Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 05/06/2003 at 14:57:03 by TJIM

TVMAX Telecommunications,

OpTel
TI592

FEID Number:

Inc. d/b/a OpTel

95-4498704

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001

Date:
Service:

Reg.

Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:
Payment Count:

03/18/1997

IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Actual RAF Form
Pending

No

No

1l Payment Made to Date

Inactive Date:

Extension: No
Comments: No

Operating Rev: $2,387.41 Interstate Rev: $§7,191.00
RAF Rate: 0.0015 Net RAF Due: $50.00
Agsessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Interest $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $53.00 $50.00 $3.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, February 12, 2002 at 3:47 PM by Jackie Knight




